(Nlye/ Lubricants

TECHNOLOGY IN MOTION™

Memo To: Nye’s Valued Customers
From: Martin J Weinstein, Director of Quality / Process Engineering
Date: February 1, 2016

Subject: Nye Shelf Life Policy

Nye manufactures and packages high quality and valued synthetic lubricants. Our synthetic materials
vary in chemistries and additives. As a standard practice, Nye’s shelf life policy is that our material will
maintain its integrity for four years from the date of shipment. In some chemistries, a minor folding
process may be required to “fold” the oil back into the grease. This process is simple and a video is
available on our website to assist you http://www.nyelubricants.com/video-instructions-on-oil-
separation. The separation of oil from grease is a natural phenomenon and does not affect the shelf life
of the material.

In specific cases, where material does expire in less than four years, it will be called out on the
Certificate of Analysis. If any of our customer’s require additional information on shelf life, please
contact Nye customer service at 1.508.996.6721.
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